Country: SLOVAK REPUBLIC
	Stakeholder name:
	BIOMASA

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Association of legal entities is a non-profit organization joining municipalities, schools and health care institutions

	Web address:
	http://www.biomasa.sk/

	Brief description:
	BIOMASA activities: 

· pellets production and sales 

· reconstruction of coal, coke and sediment boiler-rooms into biomass ones 

· installation and operation of pellet-fired boilers 

· production and sales of heat 

· biomass promotion in local market 

· consulting and information activities 

· project development and implementation 


	Stakeholder name:
	Slovak Renewable Energy Agency

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Non-governmental organisation

	Web address:
	http://www.skrea.sk/

	Brief description:
	The main purpose of Slovak RE Agency is development of renewable energy sources, projects creation and support concerning the strategy of sustainable development and cooperation with other partners in this area. Consulting and guidance services in the field of RES.


	Stakeholder name:
	The Technical University in Zvolen

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Faculty of forestry

	Typology:
	University

	Web address:
	http://www.tuzvo.sk/sk

	Brief description:
	Education in the sphere of biomass, its production as well as its use. Projects and programs solutions and management in the field of R&D and experimental applications, which leads to development of wider biomass utilization. 


	Stakeholder name:
	The Ministry of Economy of the Slovak Republic

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Department of power industry and resources policy, Power industry section

	Typology:
	Ministry department

	Web address:
	http://www.economy.gov.sk

	Brief description:
	Preparation of conceptual and legal documents and strategies towards renewable energy sources. Energy aspects of biomass utilization.


	Stakeholder name:
	The Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Deparment of water policy and energy resources, Section of waters and energy resources

	Typology:
	Ministry department

	Web address:
	http://www.enviro.gov.sk

	Brief description:
	Support of renewable energy sources, greenhouse gas reduction, projects on national and international level.


	Stakeholder name:
	The Ministry of Agriculture of the Slovak Republic

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Forest section, Section of agriculture

	Typology:
	Ministry department

	Web address:
	http://www.land.gov.sk/sk/

	Brief description:
	Preparation of conceptual and legal documents and strategies towards agriculture, forestry and regional development. Activities in the field of biomass production.


	Stakeholder name:
	State enterprise Forests of the Slovak Republic Banská Bystrica

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Biomass centre, Levice

	Typology:
	State enterprise

	Web address:
	http://www.lesy.sk/

	Brief description:
	The main aim is to manage forest and other property in the ownership of the Slovak Republic. As amended by the Commercial code the enterprise is an economic organisation entitled to carry out permanent enterprise activities, production and trade. 

Biomass centre in Levice is a strategy producer of  biomass for Slovak Republic, which offer energy wooden chip for heating industry, small and medium sized enterprises, etc.


	Stakeholder name:
	National Forest Centre in Zvolen

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Forest research institute, Department of environmentalism and forest ecosystem biodiversity

	Typology:
	Allowance organization of the Ministry of Agriculture of the Slovak Republic

	Web address:
	http://www.nlcsk.org/index.htm

	Brief description:
	Domestic and international research projects in the field of forest management. 


	Stakeholder name:
	Technical and Testing Institute for Agriculture and Forestry, Rovinka

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Allowance organization of the Ministry of Agriculture of the Slovak Republic

	Web address:
	http://www.sktc-106.sk/

	Brief description:
	Research of agricultural biomass with the aim to reduction energy costs at agricultural and other department, greenhouse gas reduction and biomass usage (electricity, heat, biogas, biofuels, etc.)


	Stakeholder name:
	Slovak Innovation and Energy Agency, Bratislava

	Department/Section/Unit:
	International activities department

	Typology:
	Alowance organization of the Ministry of Economy of the Slovak Republic

	Web address:
	http://www.siea.gov.sk/

	
	SIEA activities:

1. identifies and reviews restrictions of the development of an enhanced rational use of energy, exploitation of renewable energy sources and a combined electricity and heat production and proposes solution on how to overcome them, 

2. acts as a secretariat of a National Environmental Panel in the Slovak Republic, 

3. cooperates with the Ministry and other central state authorities in the development of plans and materials used for the amendment of legal and economical instruments in order to influence effective and environmental friendly use of energy, 

4. cooperates in certification and assessment of energy intensity of energy-consuming appliances and devices, both home-made and imported from abroad, 

5. develops expert opinions on the level of energy usage, efficiency of investments in energy sector, level of organization and management of energy sector, energy consumers, 

6. processes materials for issuing grants resolving problems in energy sector, 

7. methodologically coordinates energy counseling centers and energy auditors, 

8. provides consultations and counseling for licensees, for both domestic and foreign consulting companies and for companies providing energy services, 

9. cooperates with local governement bodies and with other NGOs in promoting energy efficiency. 


	Stakeholder name:
	Energy Centre Bratislava

	Department/Section/Unit:
	

	Typology:
	Non-government, not-for-profit information and consulting organisation

	Web address:
	http://www.ecb.sk/

	Brief description:
	The mission of the Energy Centre Bratislava is to promote the rational use of energy and the utilisation of renewable sources of energy. ECB is a member of World Energy Council, co-operating with EC edvisory departments and edvisory departments of Slovak Government.
ECB activities:

1. analyses and evaluates potential of renewable energy production and using,

2. prepares and implements EC projects,

3. helps companies and public to co-finance their projects via EC funds,

4. cooperates with government, public sector, banks, large as well as medium and small sized companies,

5. has been active within Slovak borders and abroad - in western Europe, Balkan countries, central Asia.




	Stakeholder name:
	Slovak Environmental Agency

	Department/Section/Unit:
	Environmental regionalisation and landscape-ecological planning

	Typology:
	Professional organisation of the Ministry of Environment of the Slovak Republic

	Web address:
	http://www.sazp.sk/

	Brief description:
	Organisation with nationwide scope of powers, which focuses on the environment protection and landscape planning in accordance with principles of sustainable development. Preparation of conceptual and legal documents and strategies with the aim to increase renewable energy sources usage.


